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We Wallace s i8Q., K. Cey
tstevan, Sas

Dear Mr. Lymd:

I am just in receipt of yours of 26th
with sopy of your letter to the Hon, Mr. Hanson.

I find 1t difficult to meke up my mind
a8 to Just what motive and intent is now uppermost
in the mind of the Govermment. Certainly until very
lately they intended to do Just mt'{ntnntﬂl’
are 831ll Intending to do--get away with as 1little
as possible. I thouzht I oould see quite a dif-
ferent attitude more reoently, and I cannot bdelieve
that any mn of intelligenee cen now rest cemtent
wgwninc but a Hereulean last-ounee~ol=gtrength
e -

The whole 41ffteulty is the mng
$00 lates There has been a wrong attitude

You will reoeive, perhavs on the next mail, a )

I have had od with three speeches I heve made this
Session. disclose my thinking very, very clearly.

I am inclined to $hink General ielia ghton
instructions from here all wight, dut I thiank the
sion not to to Franee was his own Qecision and

they had to
t eoing
' Of course, then it was too late,
and his desision I am sure wmas right, but up to them
I bave no reason to think our men were trained, equipped
and ready to go.

The next very short time will disclose a lot.
Yours very truly,
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